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- sryce Tasker
From: Bryce Tasker
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 3:44 PM
To: 'tTadm@rangdc.govt.nz'
Subject: Hunterville fire Station SR 1802363
Hello Sheryl

I have inspected the Old Fire Station Building in Bruce street Hunterville together with the pile of debris on the
ground at the rear of the building.

Firstly, the pile of rubbish at the rear of the building contains Asbestos and is required to be removed by a registered
Asbestos remover. (which we can arrange)

Looking at the building it also contains several products that contain Asbestos which must be removed in the same
manner.

In my opinion the best option for Council would be to have the building demolished and all the asbestos removed at
the same time.

The cost of demolishing the building including an Asbestos management plan and notification, the asbestos removal,
independent clearance inspection and certificate, Traffic management plan and temporary site fencing is $17,531.75
plus GST.

Please let me know if you require any further information.

Regards

Bryce Tasker
Projects Manager
Mcilwaine Builders
Ph 06 327 4723
Fax 06 327 8501
Mob 027 442 3504

Licensed Building Practitioner
LBP Number 105706
Class Carpentry, Design 2, Site 2 and Roofing 2.
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Master Builders

From: tladm@rangdc.govt.nz <tladm@rangdc.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 3:00 PM

To: Bryce Tasker <bryce@mcilwaine.co.nz>

Subject: Warning: Service Request 1802363 is overdue: 14.55 09/08/18

Importance: High TABLED DOCUMENT
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